Y%  PROGRAM
- BULLETIN

Bendix
(US & Canada)

TO: Power Heavy Duty Members
FROM: Deval Joshi, Senior Program Manager

DATE: June 21, 2017

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Bendix effective July 1, 2017.

Products Available:

Air Brake Components
Air Dryers & Desiccants
Anti-Lock Brake Systems
Brake Diaphragms

Brake Shoes

Calipers

Hydraulic Brake Parts
Slack Adjusters

Air Compressors
Vacuum Boosters

Program Advantages:

Program Rebate

Group Volume Rebate
Individual Growth Rebate
Ad/Co-op Available

General Information:

Bendix Commercial Vehicle Systems, a member of the Knorr-Bremse group, supplies air brake
and control systems, components and leading-edge safety technologies under the

Bendix® brand name for medium- and heavy-duty trucks, tractors, trailers, buses and other
commercial vehicles throughout North America, Europe and Australia. From sales to ongoing
service and support, we're committed to the best in braking technology. For more information,
call 1-800-AIR-BRAKE (1-800-247-2725) or visit www.bendix.com.

If you are already buying from Bendix please notify your Senior Program Manager, Deval Joshi,
djoshi@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits.
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